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U.S. Department of Jusfice

United Siates Attorney
Sauthern District af New Yark

The Sihia J.-Mollo Building
One EaintAn&ets't PlEa
Ne* York, Naw York I0{}AT

November 6,2408

By Hand

The Hsnorable ShireA. ScheinrCiin
United States Distiet Judge
Daniet Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse
500 Pearl Street Room 1620
New York, New York 10007

Re: United States v. Thomas Luckey
09 CrJ8, (SAS)

Dear Judge Scheindlin

I write respectfirlly ol behalf of the Govemment itr the above-refereaced case,

ia&ich is scheduled for a suppressioa hearing on Monday, November 9,2AA9, at 10:30 a.m.

Enclosed piease fiad a ropy of th" 3500 materiat for the following witresses tfutmay be called by
tlre Government: Nicholas Ricigliano (3501); Bart Obuchowski {3502); Carlos Sanchez (3503);

Jorge Betancur (350a); Davan Gabbard (3505); and Eric Harrisotr (3500.

Is addition, the Govern:neat recognizes its obligatioas under Giglio v. United
States,405 U.S. 150, 154 {1972). Ia anabr:ndance of cautio4 the Govemmeat eneloses two
redacted docuoents: typed written interview notes of Jose Leoaor; and handwritten interview
notes of Maritza Bonniltra, wtrich include statemsffs that nnay be inconsistent wi& expected
testimony &oui the Goverrment's witnesses.

Respectfi.:lly *:bmitted,

FREET BI{ARARA
Uatted States Atioraey

Assistinf Untted Staies Aitcruey
Tel.: Q12) 637-2634
F*x: Q12S 637-2527

Sarah Eaumgariel, Esq.
By HanC
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